# **BARRINGTON TOWNSHIP**

# MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

## STATE OF ILLINOIS

#### **COUNTY OF COOK**

#### TOWNSHIP OF BARRINGTON

The Board of Trustees met on Tuesday, March 14, 2023, at the office of the Town Clerk, located at 602 South Hough Street, Barrington, Illinois.

Supervisor Alberding called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM.

PRESENT: Supervisor, D. Robert Alberding

Clerk, Daniel P. Fitzgerald

Trustee, Helen Edwards

Trustee, Fritz Gohl

Trustee, Linda Post

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Lead by Clerk Fitzgerald.

**ELECTORATE PRESENT: None.** 

#### **MINUTES:**

Trustee Gohl moved to approve the minutes of the Tuesday, February 14, 2023, Township Meeting. Trustee Post seconded. All in favor. Motion carried.

**PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD: None.** 

### **BILLS:**

Trustee Post moved for the payment of the bills from February 15, 2023, through March 14, 2023, as presented. Trustee Gohl seconded. All in favor. Motion carried.

Town Fund \$43,657.47

General Assistance \$ 0

\$43,657.47

#### **TENTATIVE 2023-2024 BUDGET PRESENTATION:**

Supervisor Alberding distributed a Tentative Budget packet to the Board. He explained that the Tentative Budget will be presented at the Annual Town Meeting in April 2023. He also provided a detailed explanation about the various parts of the Tentative Budget and answered questions from the Board. The Tentative Budget for the Town Fund (with the proposed health & Social Services) allocation at \$857,475 and the General Assistance allocation at \$101,125.

Trustee Post moved to approve the Tentative Budget for the Town Fund for 2023-2024 as presented. Trustee Gohl seconded. Roll Call Vote.

<b>Board Member</b>	Aye	Nay	Absent
Supervisor Alberding	<b>✓</b>		
Trustee Alvarado			<b>✓</b>
Trustee Edwards	<b>✓</b>		
Trustee Gohl	<b>✓</b>		
Trustee Post	~		

Motion carried. The 2023-2024 Tentative Budget for the Town Fund is approved.

Trustee Post moved to approve the Tentative Budget for the General Assistance Fund for 2023-2024 as presented. Trustee Gohl seconded. Roll Call Vote.

Board Member	Aye	Nay	Absent
Supervisor Alberding	¥		
Trustee Alvarado			<b>→</b>
Trustee Edwards	<b>✓</b>		
Trustee Gohl	<b>✓</b>		
Trustee Post	<b>✓</b>		

Motion carried. The 2023-2024 Tentative Budget for the General Assistance Fund is approved.

The 2023-2024 Tentative Budget for the Town Fund and the General Assistance Fund are both approved. The Combined Tentative Budget totaled \$958,600.

# ADVISE THE BOARD REGARDING THE "ANNUAL TOWN MEETING" AND APRIL BOARD MEETING PROCEDURES:

Supervisor Alberding described that in April 2023, the Township will convene two meetings: The Annual Town Meeting and the Regular April Board Meeting. He described the process for the Annual Town Meeting and the anticipated agenda for said meeting. He also informed the Board that they will be voting to approve the budgets during the April monthly board meeting.

#### **BACOG MONTHLY REPORT:**

An electronic copy of the BACOG Director's March monthly report was sent to the Board and a hard copy was included in the meeting packet.

# **SUPERVISORS REPORT:**

A copy of the Supervisor's full report was included in the meeting packet.

### **MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT:**

RTA/Metra Passes

Disabled Placards Issued 4

<b>Food Pantry Assistance</b>	37
Voter Registration	2
<b>Emergency Assistance</b>	1
Notaries	7
Taxi Tickets	5
ASSESSOR'S OFFICE REPORT	<b>:</b>
A copy of the Assessor's full repor	t was included in the meeting packet.
COMMITTEE REPORTS:	
	netery Committee. He asked the Administrator to contact G mention the Township cemetery events occurring on
COMMENTS AROUND THE TA	BLE: None.
OLD BUSINESS: None.	
NEW BUSINESS: None.	
ADJOURNMENT:	
	ne Board, Trustee Edwards moved to adjourn the All in favor. Motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 8:18
Respectfully submitted,	
Clerk Daniel P. Fitzgerald	
D. Robert Alberding	
Helen Edwards	
Fritz Gohl	
Linda Post	